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NYS Office for People With Developmental Disabilities 
 

Safety Officer Training IFB 
 

Official Responses to Questions 
 
 

Q1. Do I understand correctly, that mileage and hotel accommodations are not going to be 
reimbursed?  

 
 OPWDD RESPONSE: Per section 2.4.2 of the IFB, the Hourly Rate must be inclusive of travel 

(including overnight accommodations). Therefore, Bidders must consider these expenses when 
formulating offers to sufficiently cover expenses for the provision of the Safety Officer Training 
services.  

 
Q2. I intended to use a person from OPWDD as a reference - is it permissible to contact him and ask 

permission to use him as a reference? 
Q3. Can I contact an employee of OPWDD (whom I have worked with in the past) to ask if he will allow 

me to use his name as a reference? 
Q4. Can I ask an employee from another NYS agency for a reference? 
Q5. If we cannot contact anyone from OPWDD or other state agencies who we would like to use as 

references - because they are familiar with our work - can we list them as references (as rude as 
that may be) without contacting them to tell them they have been listed as references. 

 
OPWDD RESPONSE: OPWDD does not accept references from OPWDD sources. Yes, please 
include references from other New York State agencies. OPWDD has no requirement in how to 
secure references, other than bidder’s ensuring they have provided three references who will 
respond. Bidders are encouraged to provide more than three to allow for non-responsive 
references.  
 

Q6. Non-Collusive Biding Certification - Does it need to be Notarized? Does it need the signature of 
the individual bidding? If so where is signature line for individual (non-Corp. non-partnership)?  

 
 OPWDD RESPONSE: No, the Non-Collusive Bidding Certification does not need to be 

notarized. Yes, if an individual is submitting a bid, and they are neither a Partnership nor a 

corporation, they should complete and sign the document after “Identifying Data:”, which 

can be found on page 72 of the IFB.  
 

Q7. Bid Sheet - NYS Supplier ID, is that the Vender ID #? 
 
 OPWDD RESPONSE: Yes, the Vendor ID # is also referred to as the Supplier ID. 
 

Q8. Contract Procurement #? 
 
 OPWDD RESPONSE: OPWDD does not use Procurement numbers. 
 

Q9. Staffing Plan Form - Solicitation No:? 
 
 OPWDD RESPONSE: OPWDD does not use solicitation numbers, leave this field blank. 
 


